To: Members of Wendens Ambo Parish Council - You are hereby summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting of Wendens Ambo Parish Council <u>on Zoom</u> on Monday 1st March, 2021 at 8.00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

To participate you will need to register with Zoom at https://zoom.us/ Meeting ID; 849 0117 1413 Password for the meeting is available on application to the Clerk before 5pm 01/03/2021

Alutaber

Parish Clerk - 19/02/2021

Amanda Lindsell, 56 Wash Cottages, Thaxted Road, Debden, Saffron Walden, Essex, CB11 3LS wambopc@gmail.com Agenda

	Agenda
03/21/01	Chair`s welcome
03/21/02	Apologies and reasons for absence
03/21/03	Declarations of interests
03/21/04	Public Participation
	15 minutes will be made available to address questions raised by members of the public.
03/21/06	County Councillor's Report
03/21/07	District Councillor`s Report
03/21/08	Previous Minutes To agree the minutes of the February Parish Council meeting as a true and accurate record of proceedings.
03/21/09	Clerk's Report To receive an update on matters agreed at the February Parish Council Meeting.
03/21/10	 Financial Report i. Invoices to be agreed for payment and bank reconciliation and bank statements to be noted as circulated. ii. To consider a grant application from Friends of Wendens Ambo Church to sponsor the 2021 Fruit and Vegetable Show.
03/21/11	Planning To agree a response to planning applications; i. UTT/21/0394/LB - Rookery Cottage, Rookery Lane, Wendens Ambo Replacement of existing wooden external side door and frame with new bespoke solid oak door and frame. ii. UTT/21/0416/FUL - Station House, Station Road, Wendens Ambo Retention of use as hot food takeaway. iii. UTT/21/0579/AV - Station House, Station Road, Wendens Ambo 1 no. Fascia sign and 1 no. projecting sign. iv. UTT/21/0417/LB - Station House, Station Road, Wendens Ambo Retention of use as hot food takeaway. iv. UTT/21/0417/LB - Station House, Station Road, Wendens Ambo Retention of use as hot food takeaway. iv. UTT/21/0417/LB - Station House, Station Road, Wendens Ambo Retention of use as hot food takeaway. Proposed installation of new commercial kitchen, refurbishment of ground floor rooms, use of side window as serving hatch and replacement of advertising signs and associated works. To note the following planning decision; v. UTT/20/3442/DFO - Land Rear Of Chaumiere, Nats Lane, Wendens Ambo Details following outline application UTT/18/2572/OP - Details of the appearance, scale and layout of the proposed new dwelling with integral double garage and associated landscaping - <u>Withdrawn.</u>
03/21/12	The Play Park i. To consider replacing the goal post on The Wick. ii. To consider installing a hand sanitiser station at the play park. iii. To consider the adequacy of the play park signage.
03/21/13	The Wick
	To consider the quotations to lower the crown of the old ash tree at the top of The Wick.
03/21/14	Audley End Station
	To consider undertaking air quality testing at the train station.

03/21/15	Frog Crossing Signage
	To consider purchasing signage to warn road users about frogs crossing on Duck Street.
03/21/16	Post Covid Village Social Event
	To consider the organisation of a post Covid village social event.
03/21/17	Tree Dedication Plaques on The Wick
	To consider the repair and /or replacement of tree dedication plaques on the Wick.
03/21/18	Matters to be raised for next meeting's agenda
	The date of the next Parish Council Meeting is 12th April, 2021 at 8.00 pm.

The draft minutes of the meetings are posted at www.wendensamboparishcouncil.org.uk and displayed in the village notice board.